



"The Indonesian guy who living in Padang and Bukittinggi. I was born in Bandung and live as an ordinary person to always try to do extraordinary things."

"Some people knows me as a researcher, linuxer especially fedorian, mozillian, web developer, designer, trainer, and blogger."

Address

Komplek Jondul 1 Blok H/10
Simpang GIA – Tabing
Padang 25171
West Sumatera, Indonesia

Mobile Phone

+6281320777313

Website

<http://budi.sunaryo.info>

E-Mail

budi.sunaryo@gmail.com

Budi Sunaryo

inibudis

Budi Sunaryo

<http://sunaryo.info>

Budi Sunaryo

inibudi

Budi Sunaryo

BUDI SUNARYO

WORK EXPERIENCE *

Web Developer & Writer

August 2015 - Present

Chromplex.Com

Chromplex.Com is the 1st website in Indonesia that discusses all about Google's product in indonesian language. Google's products are as follows Android, Google Chrome, Adsense, AdMob, Google Docs, Google Drive, etc.

Founder & CTO

November 2014 – November 2015

Kabisat.Com

Kabisat.Com is Portal Events and Business Directory. This website contains information about events such as seminars, workshop, talkshow, expo, training, etc. In addition, this website also contains information on business locations such as hotel, office, cafe, restaurant, school, shop, etc.

Founder & CTO

June 2013 - Present

WarungOke.Com

WarungOke.Com is one concept Invoice Online Store with E-mail that is specifically built from the blog with a domain that is specifically reserved for the needs Shop Online. Assisted with the PHP script is embedded in the hosting as a bridge or through a shopping cart transaction processing in WarungOke.Com.

Founder & Web Developer

October 2011 – Desember 2016

bitnet.co.id

bitnet.co.id is the Information Technology company and officially established on October 20, 2011 (20102011) and start a business by offering Linux training services and development of software-based systems in a Linux kernel Open Source Software Migration activities in several government agencies in the province of West Sumatra.

Founder & CTO

September 2011 - Present

PadangFood.Com

PadangFood.Com is Online shopping center of traditional padang food. The traditional padang food such as keripik balado, galamai, rendang, and the others. This web application is developed by CMS Prestashop. But in 2015, Padang Food have change to blog site.

Branch Head Manager & Trainer

December 2010 – January 2012

LP3T Nurul Fikri - Padang

LP3T Nurul Fikri also called NF Computer is a computer education and training institute (now grow and develop into cyber campus called STT Terpadu Nurul Fikri). NF Computer is focus on regular training and in-House Training. The education and training offered training focuses on linux and FOSS (Free Open Source Software). LP3T Nurul Fikri - Padang is one of the youngest branch of the time.

*Last 7 years, the detail info please see <http://budi.sunaryo.info>
Update on July 2017



“The Indonesian guy who living in Padang and Bukittinggi. I was born in Bandung and live as an ordinary person to always try to do extraordinary things.”

“Some people knows me as a researcher, linuxer especially fedorian, mozillian, web developer, designer, trainer, and blogger.”

Address

Komplek Jondul 1 Blok H/10
Simpang GIA – Tabing
Padang 25171
West Sumatera, Indonesia

Mobile Phone

+6281320777313

Website

<http://budi.sunaryo.info>

E-Mail

budi.sunaryo@gmail.com

Budi Sunaryo

inibudis

Budi Sunaryo

<http://sunaryo.info>

Budi Sunaryo

inibudi

Budi Sunaryo

BUDI SUNARYO

EDUCATION

S2 – Teknik Elektro (Electrical Engineering)

2015 - Present

Universitas Andalas

I was studying at the master's degree program in electrical engineering Andalas University, Padang, West Sumatera, with areas of concentration of telecommunications and multimedia. Currently, I'm researching an intelligent neural network system for electronic devices, with MySQL as the database server, and web programming as a data processor.

S1 – Teknik Informatika (Informatics Engineering)

2001 - 2005

STT Mandala

I was a graduate engineering informatics at STT Mandala, Bandung, West Java. The focus areas that I learned is the information systems and methodologies. The methodology I learned is web engineering methodology with UML as the modeling.

ORGANIZATIONS AND COMMUNITIES

Kepala Divisi Pengembangan Profesi dan Kewirausahaan

8 April 2017 – 7 April 2019

DPW IAII Provinsi Sumatera Barat

Ikatan Ahli Informatika Indonesia (IAII) is an organizational forum for informatics experts to maintain and improve the quality of people, products, and processes in serving the needs of the community in the field of information technology. Dewan Pimpinan Wilayah (DPW) of IAII Provinsi Sumatra Barat was formed so that the vision and mission more focused on the scope of its territory. DPW IAII West Sumatera Province was established in April 2017 with Decree No. 03.08/SK-IAII/SDM-WIL/IV/2017. Link stewardship can be viewed at <http://blog.sisfotek.org/pengurus-dpw/>

Admin and Author Web

May 2015 – Present

KPLI Padang

KPLI Padang is a linux user group for Kota Padang Provinsi Sumatera Barat. Linux is an operating system kernel for a computer. Everything about linux managed by KPLI Padang and published through the website at the link padang.linux.or.id.

Fedora Contributor

August 2012 – Present

Fedora

Fedora is a Unix-like computer operating system based on the Linux kernel and GNU programs (a Linux distribution), developed by the community-supported Fedora Project and sponsored by the Red Hat company. My contributor profile can be accessed at <https://fedoraproject.org/wiki/User:Inibudi> and <https://fedora.web.id/kontributor/>.

Mozillian

2013 – Present

Mozilla

The Mozilla community uses, develops, spreads and supports Mozilla products, thereby promoting exclusively free software and open standards, with only minor exceptions. The community is supported institutionally by the Mozilla Foundation and its tax-paying subsidiary, the Mozilla Corporation. My mozillian profil cam De accessed at <https://mozillians.org/en-US/u/inibudi/>.



BUDI SUNARYO

COMPUTER LITERACY

- OS with Kernel Linux (RPM & DEB Based) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Microsoft Windows ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Office Application (Ms. Office, Libre Office) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Design (Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, GIMP, Inkscape) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Web Based CMS (Wordpress, Joomla, Prestashop) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- PHP Framework (Laravel, Yii2) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Programming Language (PHP, Python, C++) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Database Server (MySQL, MariaDB, PostgreSQL) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆
- Front-end Frameworks (Bootstrap, Foundation) ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆

RECOMMENDATION



"he has a good personality and always focus on the job in accordance with the time schedule"

Sri Rahmawati, Pemerhati IT & Staff JackTour.Com



"I know Budi as a tenacious, painstaking and tough to fight. Looks like the challenge of daily activities that focus on various things related research in the field of information technology. Its ability to disseminate knowledge was evident from the various activities that he did lately."

Jack Febrian, Information Technology Book Writer, Information Technology University Lecturer, Information Technology Consultant.
febrian.com

"The Indonesian guy who living in Padang and Bukittinggi. I was born in Bandung and live as an ordinary person to always try to do extraordinary things."

"Some people knows me as a researcher, linuxer especially fedorian, mozillian, web developer, designer, trainer, and blogger."

Address

Komplek Jondul 1 Blok H/10
Simpang GIA – Tabing
Padang 25171
West Sumatera, Indonesia

Mobile Phone

+6281320777313

Website

<http://budi.sunaryo.info>

E-Mail

budi.sunaryo@gmail.com

Budi Sunarvo

inibudis

Budi Sunarvo

<http://sunaryo.info>

Budi Sunarvo

inibudi

Budi Sunarvo